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From: Bianca Alcala-Ruiz  
To: Meredith Cabell   
Subject: FW: Fax Message Transmission Result to +1(202) 7324265 - Sent 
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:57:54AM 

From: RingCentral <service@ringcentral.com> 

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:03 PM 

To: Bianca Alcala-Ruiz <alcala@nilc.org> 

Subject: Fax Message Transmission Result to +1 (202) 7324265 - Sent 

n Results 

Here are the results of the 6-page fax you sent from your phone number (213) 639-3900, Ext. 1024: 

Name Phone Number Date and Time Result 

+1(202) 7324265 Friday, December 07, 2018 at 02:01 PM Sent 

Your fax(es) included the following file伺」which were rendered into faxんrmatんr transmission: 

File Name Result 

12.06.18 ICE FOIA re TN.pdf Success 

From: Bianca Alcala-Ruiz  
To: Meredith Cabe!!  
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File Name Result 

12.06.18 ICE FOIA re TN.pdf Success 

From: Bianca Alcala-Ruiz  
To: Meredith Cabe!!  
Subject: FW: Fax Message Transmission Result to +1 (202) 7324265 - Sent 
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:57:54 AM 

From: RingCentral <service@ringcentral.com> 

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:03 PM 

To: Bianca Alcala-Ruiz <alcala@nilc.org> 

Subject: Fax Message Transmission Result to +1 (202) 7324265 - Sent 

_ _ . 
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
 

Fax Transmission Results

Here are the results of the 6-page fax you sent from your phone number (213) 639-3900, Ext. 1024:

Name Phone Number Date and Time Result
+1 (202) 7324265 Friday, December 07, 2018 at 02:01 PM Sent

Your fax(es) included the following file(s), which were rendered into fax format for transmission:

File Name Result

12.06.18 ICE FOIA re TN.pdf Success
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